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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Tuesday, June 28,201 1 1 :46 PM 
To: Jenny Wu 

Subject: Confidential DN 05420-09 - Dkt 090007-El 

P e r  th is  e-mail. the Clerk's Office will re tu rn  t o  the source confidential DN 05420-09 
Thank you. 
ltlaraiirrite 4~ .  f4ltYeaii 
Xrtorbs C~:~rliiiitinir 
*fflorrbn Pitblir S e r u i r r  Coinnri.;eioii 
Ofi i tr  of Coiiiinisr;ioi~ Clerf; 
2540.5biiinarb Oak %oulrburb 
Callnlja.;scr. jfloriba 32399-0650 
830-413 4824 

From: Jenny Wu 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 1:44 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 05420-09 - Dkt 090007-E1 

Marguerite, 

Please return the document to the source 

Thank you, 
Jenny 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28,2011 12:46 PM 
To: Jenny Wu 
Subject: Confidential DN 05420-09 - Dkt 090007-E1 

Jenny, the present status f o r  confidential DN 05420-09 in Docket 090007-€/ is 
"request forwarded t o  s t a f f  f o r  recommendation." as o f  6/1/09, 

Can th is  document be returned t o  the source ? 

DN 0542.0-09 - FPL ( B u t l e r )  - (CONFlD€NTlAL) Cer ta in  informotion responsive t o  

staf f 's  1 s t  request f o r  PODS (Nos. I and 3). 

[NOT€: th is  document had the  status changed erroneously t o  " s t a f f  recommendation 

filed: await ing order:" i j us t  now caught i t . ]  

6/28/2011 
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